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From: Janila, P (ICRISAT-IN) <P.Janila@cgiar.org>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 2:38 PM

To: Ram Prakash Sharma <RamPrakashSharma@hotmail.co.in>

Cc: HIL HYD <hilhydmrcr @gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Regarding Spread of Groundnut variety GJG-32 through seed minikits

Dear Mr Ram Prakash,

Thank you for the message and your kind words. HIL and ICRISAT share a common goal of ensuring supply of quality seeds
of new varieties to the farmers and | sincerely appreciate ICRISAT’s partnership with HIL.

As we look forward to build high oleic groundnut value chains in India, seed supply of high purity remains critical. In this
context, | believe ICRISAT-HIL partnership will be valuable to ensure seed supply of high oleic groundnut varieties in the
country.

With best regards,

Janila

Ms Janila Pasupuleti, PhD
Principal Scientist (Groundnut Breeding)

&
Leader of Flagship on ‘Variety on Hybrid Development’ of CRP-GLDC (http://gldc.cgiar.org)

International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT),
Patancheru, Telangana, India, Pin code — 502 324

p.janila@cgiar.org; janilap @yahoo.com

Tel: +91-99899 30855
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ICAR vnagar Road, PO Box No. 5, Junagadh 362001, Gujarat, India BoR
F.N - ol FE 2
. No. DGR/Dir/2021/ ?_5 Date: 21-05-2021
To
S.P. Mohanty

Chairman & Managing Director
HIL9India) Limited

Formerly Hindusthan Insecticides Limited
SCOPE Complex, Core-6, 2™ Floor,

7 Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

Dear Sir,

With reference to your request to allocate breeder seed production of Groundnut
varieties Girnar 4 and Girnar 5. | would like to inform that we are not in position to allot
BSP-1 as the request was received after the allocation of BSP-I for Groundnut varieties Girnar
4 and Girnar 5 in the AGM held on 11-12 May, 2021,

However, as a special case we are authorizing you for SPONSORED BREEDER
SEED PRODUCTION of the varieties Girnar 4 and Gimar 5 DURING THE SEASON
KHARIF 2021. You are requested to produce 1350 quintals of Girnar 4 and 130 quintals of
Gimar 5 of which lifting of the 140 quintals of Girnar 4 and 120 quintals of Girnar 5 will be
arranged by us on intimation of the production. We will be arranging for the nucleus seed of

the two varieties and will be made available to you on payment basis.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,

U )ud Gt

/ (AL Singh)
/ Director,
ICAR-DGR, Junagadh
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